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Neil Western

Project Development

RATCH-Australia Corporation Pty Limited
Level 7, 111 Pacific Highway

North Sydney, NSW 2059

Dear Mr Western

Collector Wind Farm (MP10_0156)
Approval — Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program

| refer to your emails dated 15 November 2018 and 26 November 2018 seeking the Secretary’s
review and approval of the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Plan (Revision 2, dated
November 2018) for the Collector Wind Farm.

The Department has reviewed the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program and is satisfied
that it addresses the applicable requirements of Condition B6, Schedule B of the Collector Wind
Farm Project Approval MP10_0156.

Accordingly, the Secretary approves the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program. Please
ensure that a copy of the approved plan is placed on your website as soon as possible.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to the above, please contact Leesa Johnston on (02)
9274 6164.

Yours sincerely

15/1/14.

Steve O’'Doneghue

A/Director

Resource and Energy Assessments
as nominee of the Secretary
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